
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, December 7, 2018 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

1 1 / 144





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, December 7, 2018

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR 
ASK QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE,
THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY 
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE CONCERNING
THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

3 3 / 144



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/7/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on
any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
Committee members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed.
They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual
information or request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting.
Also, the Committee may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of
business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES.
PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR
PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a
referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 5, 2018 -
APPROVE

4) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending
September 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1,
2019 through December 31, 2019 in an amount not to exceed  $0.51 per member
per month (Fiscal Impact: $1,521,891 estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Proposed Budget Request for 2019 Project Consulting Professional Services,
from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $5,321,753;
Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8) Proposed Information Technology 2019 New Building Purchases, from January
1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $1,665,250; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

4 / 144 4



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/7/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2018 and
October 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for September 2018 and October
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every 
effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making 
meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be 
made five (5) working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

5 5 / 144





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, October 5, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

Members absent: Casas 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats denotes
Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH 
A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask
a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may take
action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS
ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government
Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

7 7 / 144



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/5/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 3, 2018 - 
APPROVED  
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas 

4) Proposed Agreement with VOYA, to administer services related to the Employer 401(a)
and 457(b) Retirement Plans (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

5) Proposed Agreement with Crayon Software Experts, LLC, to purchase Microsoft
Licensing, maintenance and technical support, from January 1, 2019 through
December 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $844,495 (Fiscal Impact: $844,495;
Budgeted) -
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

6) Proposed Purchasing agreements associated with the new building for technology
infrastructure, from October 11, 2018 through December 31, 2018, in an amount not to
exceed $1,500,000 (Fiscal Impact: $1,500,000; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

7) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Director of Government Affairs and
Business Development to attend the Project Management Institute’s PMO Symposium
in Washington DC, from November 11, 2018 through November 14, 2018, in  an
amount not to exceed $4,047 (Fiscal Impact: $4,047; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

8) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Project Management Supervisor to
attend the Project Management Institute’s PMO Symposium in Washington DC, from
November 10, 2018 through November 14, 2018, in  an amount not to exceed $4,082
(Fiscal Impact: $4,082; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2018 and August 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under $100,000
budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for July 2018 and August 2018 (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

8 / 144 8



Summary Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/5/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700 
Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be 
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working days 
in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

9 9 / 144





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: December 7, 2018 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,

fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or

support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 

monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

11 11 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

12 / 144 12



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

13 13 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

14 / 144 14



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

15 15 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

16 / 144 16



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

17 17 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

18 / 144 18



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

19 19 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

20 / 144 20



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

21 21 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

22 / 144 22



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

23 23 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

24 / 144 24



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

25 25 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

26 / 144 26



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

27 27 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

28 / 144 28



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

29 29 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

30 / 144 30



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

31 31 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

32 / 144 32



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

33 33 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

34 / 144 34



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

35 35 / 144





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: December 7, 2018 

Re: Annual Renewal of the Reinsurance Policy 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) has purchased a reinsurance policy to mitigate the costs of 

catastrophic cases since the plan’s inception.  The KHS population has changed significantly over

the last several years with SPD members incurring high medical costs. More recently, 

management believes that there is an increasing trend in the medical expenses for the longer-term 

enrolled Expansion members.  The overall increase in medical costs has led to higher reinsurance 

premiums over the years.  

Discussion

Over the last 3 years KHS reinsurance recoveries have approximated the reinsurance claim 

payments. For the policy years 2015, 2016, and 2017 KHS recovered approximately $5.0 million 

in reinsurance claims while paying reinsurance premiums of approximately $5.0 million. These 3 

years represent a 100% ratio of recoveries to expense.  

Based on information through November 1, 2018, KHS has requested approximately $150,000 in 

recoveries against approximately $1.4 million in premiums paid. This represents an overall 

cumulative 81% ratio for all periods.  We have until December 31, 2019 to turn in claims for 

the 2018 policy period.  Accordingly, continuing with the reinsurance program is still warranted. 

Fiscal Impact

The lowest quote for renewal is with the carrier Optum at a blended rate of $.59 pmpm with the 

current deductible of $250,000 per member and a $.30 pmpm aggregate deductible for a an overall 

expected reinsurance cost of $2,655,849. 

KHS can lower the Optum premium to a blended rate of $.51 pmpm and a $.26 pmpm aggregate 

deductible by increasing the deductible to $275,000. This would save approximately $358,092 of 

reinsurance costs, but would cost KHS an additional $25,000 per member that reaches the 

reinsurance deductible.  The savings of $358,092 would be lost if the members reaching the 

$275,000 deductible exceeds 14 ($358,092 savings/$25,000 increase in deductible = 14.32 

members).  Based on utilization data of 14 members in 2017 and 6 members through October 31, 

2018, management expects the 2018 utilization to be 14 or fewer members. Accordingly, 

management recommends increasing the deductible to $275,000 and lowering the blended rate to 

$.51 pmpm and lowering the aggregate deductible to $.26 pmpm. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

37 37 / 144



The 2019 Budget includes estimated reinsurance premium payments at a blended rate of $.51

pmpm and reinsurance recoveries at a blended rate of $.51 pmpm.  Estimated fiscal dollar impact 

is $1,521,891. 

Risk Assessment 

Based on the prior program years, the continued expense of the SPD population and the increasing 

trend in medical expenses for the longer-term enrolled Expansion members, management believes 

that binding coverage is warranted for 2019 and is recommending the Optum option at a blended 

rate of $.51 pmpm and increasing the deductible at $275,000.  

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

38 / 144 38



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: December 7, 2018

Re: 2019 Budget

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The 2019 Budget supports the KHS Goals and Objectives, 2019 Annual Projects and contributes 

to the 2018-2021 Strategic Plan Initiatives. The size and scope of the 2019 Goals and Objectives 

reflect the changing medical complexity and the corresponding required changes in the provider

delivery system that began in 2012 with the addition of the Seniors and Persons with Disabilities 

(SPD) population and continued in 2014-2017 with CBAS, Childless Adults (Affordable Care 

Act - Expansion) and Children with Autism.  

 Major projects for 2019 include: 

 Relocation of Kern Health Systems Offices  to the Northeast Corner of Buck Owens

Boulevard and Sillect Avenue

 Expansion of Health Home Sites that include Physical, Mental Health and Social

Integration along with a State mandated go-live date of 7/1/19 for existing sites

 Creation of the Diabetic Prevention Program mandated go-live date of 1/1/19.

 Modified provider compensation structures to incorporate value based purchasing

arrangements

Several uncertainties impacting our 2019 Budget include: 

 Federal atmosphere of reducing/eliminating benefits (including “public charge” to reject

immigrants applying for an immigration visa/green card if they plan on using certain

forms of public assistance like Medi-Cal in the future) for our existing members along

with possible changes to the future rate setting and funding process

 California legislation theme of exploring Single Payer (“Medicare for All”)/Public

Option/Universal Coverage

 Increased regulatory oversight and data requests by DHCS and DMHC along with an

increasing amount of All Plan Letters that require increased demands on KHS

 Tightening of State budgets along with shifting more risk to health plans

 Increased demand from providers seeking rate increases

 Providing new benefits such as a Diabetes Prevention Program and other services with no

historical data similar to what we faced with Non-Emergency Medical Transportation,

Palliative Care, and Health Homes

 Unilateral Changes by the State to the Pharmacy Formulary

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

39 39 / 144



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2019 Budget 

Page 2

 Retroactive revenue recovery associated with non-eligible members occurring from

historical discrepancies between DHCS’s enrollment files and County welfare eligibility

files

The 2019 budget is “realistic” with moderately aggressive assumptions around utilization and 

medical cost trends.  We are projecting that our Revenue increases will offset our rising medical

cost trends. Administrative expenses will go up to implement newly mandated benefits.   All of

this points to a financially challenging year for KHS.    

Specifically, key factors (to name a few) impacting the 2019 budget include: 

 Projected growth of approximately 5,000 enrollees

 Multi-Government regulatory and organization compliance and performance

responsibilities through:

o DHCS

o DMHC

o CMS (Including implementation of certain sections of the Medicaid Managed Care

Final Rule)

 Continued Implementation of a New Medical Management Platform which includes

dynamic application of evidence based medical criteria  and point of service decision

making

 Monitoring Non-Emergency Medical Transportation services that include non-covered

services such as dental and opioid treatment per DHCS requirements

 Development of Provider Performance Based Alternative reimbursement arrangements

 Palliative Care program implementation

 Member Incentive Program

 Enhancing Medi-Cal Benefits initiative

 Expansion  of KHS departmental dashboards for operational metric transparency

 New or expanded provider collaborative programs:

o Developing Kern Medical Integration Health Care Concept

o Strengthen collaboration with Kern County Mental Health and GATE team for

Substance Use Disorders

o Prepare for KHS role and responsibility in Whole Person Care Pilot Program with

Kern Medical

o Expanding access for Diabetic Clinic sites at  Bakersfield Memorial Hospital, Delano

Regional Medical Center and Kern Medical

o Expanding the Transitional Care Program to additional hospitals with a critical mass

of patients with an increase focus on the socio-economic barriers to care

o Emergency Room Avoidance program expansion with location of KHS based Social

Worker in local hospital ER to provide coordination of care with ER discharge

instructions

o Expanding TeleHealth Specialty Care services

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

40 / 144 40



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2019 Budget 

Page 3

o Expanding the Disease Management Programs and instituting a Diabetes Prevention

Program

o Continuing the School based Asthma Program

o Enhancements to the Medical Management and Quality Improvement Programs

o Enhancing the Case Management Program, including homelessness outreach and care

coordination efforts

o Expanding on site Inpatient concurrent review program

o Enhancing HEDIS Tracking and Reporting

o Continuing with incentives to reward providers who demonstrate improved HEDIS

outcomes

o Expanding Medication Therapy Management program

o Initiate Peer to Peer evidence based medical reviews utilizing industry leader for risk

management

o Converting selected provider reimbursement arrangements to value based purchasing

o Care Gradient Analysis using Predictive Modeling tool

o Demographic Morbidity Impact Study to determine areas of focus

o KHS Care Delivery Model exploration for transforming care  for Primary Care

Physicians and Specialists

o Member Centric Care Project Implementation Plan to continually monitor and

measure member satisfaction throughout their continuum of care

o Outcome Metrics to steer operational decision making

o Expanding School Based Wellness Program to additional schools

o Refinement of Opioid Coalition with community partnerships

o Refinement of the PCP practice profile showing utilization patterns

o Expand DME home assessments and equipment needs with specialty vendor

 Continued monitoring of:

o New Core System with an emphasis on Quality and Proficiency

o New Provider/Member Portal

o Autism Spectrum Disorder Behavioral Therapy

o California Children’s Services Coordination of Care

o Vision Services Plan for optometric diabetic screenings

o Access to PCP and Specialty Care as well as Physician recruitment

o HEP C medication and “kick payment” program

o Kaiser Permanente Subcontract

o Program awareness of Mental Health benefit

o Hospitalist program

o Provider Recruitment Grants and results achieved from grants

o Member focused approach to ensure members’ expectations are met

o Respite Housing and Care Program

o Inpatient Pulmonary Rehabilitation Program

Attached are the following documents relating to the 2019 Budget: 

1) Consolidated Operating Budget

2) Operating Budget by Aid Category

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

41 41 / 144



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

Re:  2019 Budget 

Page 4

3) Enrollment Assumptions

4) Revenue Assumptions

5) Medical Expense  Assumptions

6) Administrative Expense Assumptions

7) Budgeted FTE by Department

8) Capital Budget for 2019

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

42 / 144 42



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

43 43 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

44 / 144 44



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

45 45 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

46 / 144 46



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

47 47 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

48 / 144 48



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

49 49 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

50 / 144 50



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

51 51 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

52 / 144 52



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

53 53 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

54 / 144 54



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

55 55 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

56 / 144 56



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

57 57 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

58 / 144 58



TO: KHS Finance Committee 

FROM: Richard M. Pruitt, CIO 

DATE: December 7, 2018 

RE: 2019 Professional Services 

Background 

In 2018, KHS engaged in a variety of complex corporate projects such as CMS Claims COB 

Payment, State Provider Reporting, Real-Time Member Portal Communication, Claims Auditing, 

Provider Dashboards, Hospital Directed Payments, and the Medical Management System.   The 

company has been very successful with the 2018 portfolio, and next year, 2019, the project 

expectations are equally aggressive. 

Each year, the technology team augments the department staff, by outsourcing with professional 

technical consultants, thus avoiding full-time employee hires, to accommodate the resource 

requirements of the corporate projects.  During the organization’s annual project and resource 

planning, the technology department identified the need for twenty-four (24) resources to

adequately staff the twenty-one (21) corporate projects. 

The attached Power Point outlines the 2019 scheduled Corporate Projects along with the 

methodology and regiment that KHS uses to define how many resources for each project are needed

in order to properly manage the work efforts. 

Requested Action 

Approve:  Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated with the procurement of Professional 

Technical Resources for labor needed to complete the 2019 corporate projects with various 

consulting companies in the amount not to exceed $5,321,753 in the 2019 budgeted operating and

capital expense. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

59 59 / 144



2
0

1
9

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

D
ec

em
b

e
r 

2
0

1
8

R
ic

h
ar

d
 M

. P
ru

it
t

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

60 / 144 60



A
ge

n
d

a

•
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
Se

q
u

en
ce

 o
f 

Ev
en

ts

•
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
V

en
d

o
rs

•
2

0
1

8
/2

0
1

9
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

•
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s

•
B

en
ef

it
s 

o
f 

O
u

ts
o

u
rc

in
g

•
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 R
eq

u
e

st

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

61 61 / 144



G
en

er
al

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

In
 2

0
1

8
, K

H
S 

en
ga

ge
d

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

x 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
su

ch
as

 C
M

S 
C

la
im

s 
C

O
B

 P
ay

m
en

t,
 S

ta
te

 P
ro

vi
d

er
 R

ep
o

rt
in

g,
 R

ea
l-

Ti
m

e
M

em
b

er
 P

o
rt

al
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
, C

la
im

s 
A

u
d

it
in

g,
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 D
as

h
b

o
ar

d
s,

 
H

o
sp

it
al

 D
ir

ec
te

d
 P

ay
m

en
ts

,  
an

d
 t

h
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
. 

 
Th

e 
co

m
p

an
y 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 v

er
y 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l w

it
h

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

8
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

, a
n

d
n

ex
t 

ye
ar

, 2
0

1
9

, t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 e

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
eq

u
al

ly
 a

gg
re

ss
iv

e.

Ea
ch

 y
ea

r,
 t

h
e 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 t
ea

m
 a

u
gm

en
ts

 t
h

e 
d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
st

af
f, 

b
y

o
u

ts
o

u
rc

in
g 

w
it

h
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 c
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
, t

h
u

s 
av

o
id

in
g 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
em

p
lo

ye
e 

h
ir

es
, t

o
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e 

th
e 

re
so

u
rc

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f

th
e 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

  D
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

’s
 a

n
n

u
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
n

d
re

so
u

rc
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g,

 t
h

e 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r
tw

en
ty

-f
o

u
r 

(2
4

) 
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o

 a
d

eq
u

at
el

y 
st

af
f 

th
e 

tw
en

ty
-o

n
e 

(2
1

)
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
je

ct
s.

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

62 / 144 62



Se
q

u
en

ce
 o

f 
Ev

en
ts

•
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
V

en
d

o
rs

 R
FP

 P
ro

ce
ss

 P
er

fo
rm

ed
 (

2
0

1
7

)

•
U

p
d

at
e 

R
at

e 
Sh

ee
ts

 (
2

0
1

8
) 

w
it

h
 V

en
d

o
rs

•
A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

/D
ep

ar
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
je

ct
 A

p
p

ro
va

l

•
A

n
n

u
al

 R
es

o
u

rc
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g

•
A

n
n

u
al

 B
u

d
ge

t 
P

ro
ce

ss

•
C

re
at

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

.

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

63 63 / 144



P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

V
en

d
o

rs

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

64 / 144 64



2
0

1
8

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ro

je
ct

s

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

65 65 / 144



2
0

1
9

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ro

je
ct

s

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

66 / 144 66



2
0

1
9

 R
es

o
u

rc
e 

P
la

n
n

in
g

8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

67 67 / 144



Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

68 / 144 68



B
en

ef
it

s 
o

f 
O

u
ts

o
u

rc
in

g

•
St

af
fi

n
g 

Fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
 t

o
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e 

Te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

ad
.

•
R

ed
u

ce
 L

o
n

g 
Te

rm
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

C
o

st
s.

•
O

b
ta

in
 R

es
o

u
rc

e
s 

N
o

t 
Ea

si
ly

 A
va

ila
b

le
 L

o
ca

lly
.

•
Fi

n
d

 S
ki

lle
d

 R
es

o
u

rc
e

s 
N

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

Sp
ec

if
ic

 P
ro

je
ct

s.

•
En

su
re

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
Su

cc
e

ss
fu

l T
h

ro
u

gh
 A

d
eq

u
at

e 
St

af
fi

n
g.

1
0

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

69 69 / 144



B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs
 R

eq
u

es
t

•
A

u
th

o
ri

ze
 t

h
e 

C
EO

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

ve
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 t

o
p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 R
es

o
u

rc
e

s 
w

it
h

 v
ar

io
u

s
co

n
su

lt
in

g 
co

m
p

an
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

n
o

t 
to

 e
xc

e
ed

 $
5

,3
2

1
,7

5
3

in
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
an

d
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
e

n
se

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 f
o

r 
la

b
o

r 
n

e
ed

ed
to

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

9
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

1
1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

70 / 144 70



Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s

P
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

: R
ic

h
ar

d
 M

. P
ru

it
t

6
6

1
-6

6
4

-5
0

7
8

ri
ch

ar
d

.p
ru

it
t@

kh
s-

n
et

.c
o

m

1
2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

71 71 / 144





TO: KHS Finance Committee 

FROM: Richard Pruitt, Chief Information Officer 

DATE: December 7, 2018 

RE: Technology Purchases for the New Building

Background 

Kern Health Systems will be relocating in the summer of 2019 to its new facility on Buck Owens 

Blvd.  The relocation of staff to new facilities will require various purchases of equipment and

services over the next several months. In order to occupy and relocate staff to the new building

there will be additional technology purchases required for user and office equipment. 

Due to the required timelines for the purchases and the frequency of the Board meetings, staff is

requesting that the CEO be able to engage in various contracts and purchases to avoid delays.   

Requested Action 

Approve; Authorize the KHS Chief Executive Officer to approve contracts associated with the 

new building for technology infrastructure in the amount not to exceed $1,665,250 in the 2019 

budgeted capital and expense. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

73 73 / 144



Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
u

rc
h

as
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
N

ew
 B

u
ild

in
g

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

8

R
ic

h
ar

d
 M

. P
ru

it
t

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

74 / 144 74



A
ge

n
d

a

•
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
P

ro
ce

ss
 R

ev
ie

w

•
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

•
B

u
d

ge
t

•
B

o
ar

d
 R

eq
u

es
t

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

75 75 / 144



O
ve

rv
ie

w

K
er

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

ys
te

m
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
lo

ca
ti

n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

su
m

m
er

 o
f 

2
0

1
9

 t
o

 it
s 

n
ew

fa
ci

lit
y 

o
n

 B
u

ck
 O

w
en

s 
B

lv
d

.  
Th

e 
re

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
st

af
f 

to
 n

ew
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 w
ill

re
q

u
ir

e 
va

ri
o

u
s 

p
u

rc
h

as
es

 o
f 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

an
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
o

ve
r 

th
e 

n
ex

t 
se

ve
ra

l
m

o
n

th
s.

 In
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 o
cc

u
p

y 
an

d
 r

el
o

ca
te

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
th

er
e

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 p

u
rc

h
as

es
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 f
o

r 
u

se
r 

an
d

 o
ff

ic
e

eq
u

ip
m

en
t.

D
u

e 
to

 t
h

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
im

el
in

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rc
h

as
es

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

fr
eq

u
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e
B

o
ar

d
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

, s
ta

ff
 is

 r
eq

u
es

ti
n

g 
th

at
 t

h
e 

C
EO

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 e
n

ga
ge

 in
va

ri
o

u
s 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
 a

n
d

 p
u

rc
h

as
es

 t
o

 a
vo

id
 d

el
ay

s.
  

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

76 / 144 76



P
ro

ce
ss

 R
ev

ie
w

•
D

el
ay

ed
 H

ar
d

w
ar

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 in
 2

0
1

7
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
8

•
B

u
d

ge
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

N
ew

 B
u

ild
in

g 
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 in

 2
0

1
9

 C
ap

it
al

 b
u

d
ge

t

•
D

ef
in

ed
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

•
C

o
n

d
u

ct
 R

FP
/R

FQ
/P

u
rc

h
as

e 
P

ro
ce

ss

•
In

te
rn

al
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l

•
R

ep
o

rt
 B

u
d

ge
t 

St
at

u
s 

to
 t

h
e 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs
 

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

77 77 / 144



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

78 / 144 78



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

•
D

es
kt

o
p

 C
o

n
fi

gu
ra

ti
o

n

–
M

O
N

IT
O

R
S 

/ 
D

ES
K

TO
P

 /
 P

ER
SO

N
A

L 
P

R
IN

TE
R

S 
/ 

B
A

D
G

ES

•
V

o
ic

e 
Sy

st
em

–
SY

ST
EM

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E 
/ 

H
A

N
D

SE
TS

•
Su

rv
ei

lla
n

ce
 S

ys
te

m

–
SO

FT
W

A
R

E 
/ 

C
A

M
ER

A
S 

/ 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
ST

AT
IO

N
 /

 R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G

•
A

u
d

io
 V

is
u

al
 S

ys
te

m
s 

(B
o

ar
d

 R
o

o
m

  /
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 R
o

o
m

s)

–
W

H
IT

E 
B

O
A

R
D

S 
/ 

P
R

O
JE

C
TO

R
S 

/ 
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
S 

/ 
A

SS
IS

TE
D

 L
IS

TE
N

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

79 79 / 144



B
u

d
ge

t

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

80 / 144 80



B
o

ar
d

 R
eq

u
es

t
•

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

 t
h

e 
C

EO
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
fo

r 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 in

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

n
o

t
to

 e
xc

e
ed

  $
1

,6
6

5
,2

5
0

 in
 t

h
e 

2
0

1
9

 b
u

d
ge

te
d

 c
ap

it
al

 a
n

d
ex

p
e

n
se

.

8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

81 81 / 144



Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s

P
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

: R
ic

h
ar

d
 M

. P
ru

it
t

6
6

1
-6

6
4

-5
0

7
8

ri
ch

ar
d

.p
ru

it
t@

kh
s-

n
et

.c
o

m

9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

82 / 144 82



To:  KHS Finance Committee    

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 7, 2018 

Re:  September 2018 Financial Results

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The September results reflect a $462,534 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $493,507 favorable variance 

to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.2 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.1 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.3 million) and

accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.5 million) and offset

against amounts included in item 2C below.

B) $1.6 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.2 million),

lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56

monies received on at risk basis ($.3 million) and offset against amounts included in item 2C below.

C) $.8 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected budgeted rate

increase from the State ($.5 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.3 million).

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.2 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

utilization of Urgent Care and Referral Specialty Services for Family & Other members.

B) $1.0 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

utilization.

C) $1.2 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for unbudgeted

Proposition 56 expenses on at-risk-basis offset against revenue mention under items1A-1C above.

D) $.6 million unfavorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily due to a

recent requirement by CMS instructing DHCS to reinstitute the Expansion Risk Corridor which

limits the Expansion Medical Loss Ratio to a range of 85- 95 percent  for the period July 2016 –

June 2017

The September Medical Loss Ratio is 92.9% which is favorable to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The 

September Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.3% which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 9 months ended September 30, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $4,200,936. 

This is a $7,288,120 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $6.4 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 94.0% which is slightly favorable to 

the 94.1% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.1% which is favorable to the 

5.9% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

83 83 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

84 / 144 84



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

85 85 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

86 / 144 86



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

87 87 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

88 / 144 88



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

89 89 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

90 / 144 90



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

91 91 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

92 / 144 92



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

93 93 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

94 / 144 94



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

95 95 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

96 / 144 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

97 97 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

98 / 144 98



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

99 99 / 144



To:  KHS Finance Committee    

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  December 7, 2018 

Re:  October 2018 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The October results reflect a $963,804Net Increase in Net Position which is a $1,219,732 favorable variance 

to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.3 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.9 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.2 million) and

accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.5 million) and offset

against amounts included in item 2A below.

B) $1.4 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million), higher than expected enrollment ($.1 million),

lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56

monies received on at risk basis ($.3 million) and offset against amounts included in item 2A below.

C) $1.0 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected budgeted rate

increase from the State ($.5 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.3 million) and

accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.1 million) and offset

against amounts included in item 2A below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.2 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.4 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for unbudgeted

Proposition 56 expenses on at-risk-basis offset against revenue mention under items 1A-1C above.

B) $1.4 million unfavorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily due to a

recent requirement by CMS instructing DHCS to reinstitute the Expansion Risk Corridor which

limits the Expansion Medical Loss Ratio to a range of 85- 95 percent  for the period July 2016 –

June 2017

The October Medical Loss Ratio is 92.9% which is favorable to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The October 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.4% which is favorable to the 6.3% budgeted amount.

The results for the 10 months ended October 31, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $5,164,740.

This is a $8,507,853 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $5.1 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 93.9% which is slightly favorable to 

the 94.0% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.1% which is favorable to the 

6.0% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

100 / 144 100



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

101 101 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

102 / 144 102



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

103 103 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

104 / 144 104



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

105 105 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

106 / 144 106



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

107 107 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

108 / 144 108



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

109 109 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

110 / 144 110



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

111 111 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

112 / 144 112



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

113 113 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

114 / 144 114



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

115 115 / 144



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

116 / 144 116



S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

1
,3

1
5
,1

3
6
.5

2
6
,3

8
6
,5

8
3
.8

1
P

R
E

-C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
  
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
5
6
0
,5

6
0
.8

1
5
9
2
,1

3
3
.8

2
B

A
C

K
U

P
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 &

 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

5
5
1
,3

4
6
.2

5
6
5
6
,5

6
9
.9

0
2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
4
1
4
,8

2
8
.1

5
3
,5

7
3
,6

4
3
.0

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
0
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 

2
7
3
,3

3
6
.7

1
5
2
0
,1

9
1
.2

2
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
0
,7

2
7
.5

1
1
,6

1
2
,0

4
1
.4

9
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
7
,0

7
5
.9

0
8
4
7
,9

9
5
.2

5
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

7
9
,2

2
5
.9

4
3
6
1
,2

0
7
.1

0
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

7
4
,1

1
6
.0

1
1
,5

3
1
,4

5
0
.3

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

M
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2
4
8
8

T
H

E
 L

IN
C

O
L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
**

*
5
5
,4

2
6
.7

4
5
5
,4

2
6
.7

4
2
0
1
8
/1

9
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L
L
C

4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
9
,2

8
3
.2

4
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

3
8
,2

4
4
.5

8
2
7
4
,4

1
3
.5

4
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

3
9
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
9
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
IM

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 A
N

D
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
3
6
,4

7
4
.1

5
3
0
2
,6

3
9
.4

9
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
9
,8

9
0
.3

2
2
0
8
,5

5
3
.5

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 
IN

C
2
8
,7

9
7
.9

3
1
3
9
,2

5
9
.9

6
2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

 F
O

R
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 P

A
Y

E
R

S
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
S

 W
/P

R
IN

T
 &

 M
A

IL
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
, 
W

/ 
E

F
T

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

2
5
,8

1
5
.7

3
1
3
5
,2

0
5
.5

6
S

U
M

M
E

R
 2

0
1
8
 I
S

S
U

E
 O

F
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

2
5
,3

5
3
.7

4
8
3
,2

1
2
.3

2
2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 F

O
R

 M
-F

IL
E

S
 

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
7
6

S
P

E
C

IA
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

**
*

2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
0
1
7
-1

8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' 
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

C
O

N
C

IL
IA

T
IO

N
V

A
R

IO
U

S

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

117 117 / 144



S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
9
9
2

C
J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 
D

B
A

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 

C
H

R
Y

S
L
E

R
 J

E
E

P
2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
2
0
1
8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
3
,0

2
8
.7

3
1
8
4
,1

7
9
.9

2
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
9
,5

5
5
.7

5
1
5
4
,7

1
5
.2

5
 2

0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
9
,1

0
6
.6

0
1
4
3
,5

2
8
.0

1
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
8
,4

7
7
.8

3
1
,3

9
0
,9

7
0
.6

2
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
9
6
2

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

, 
IN

C
.*

**
1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
V

E
R

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 O
F

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 T

A
X

 I
D

s
 

M
IS

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
1
6
,6

3
0
.7

5
1
7
6
,9

3
8
.1

3
 R

D
T

 &
 2

0
1
8
 R

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

, 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 I
N

 

R
A

T
E

S
, 
A

C
A

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 M
L
R

 T
E

M
P

L
A

T
E

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

, 
D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

1
5
,2

1
9
.0

1
7
6
,3

5
3
.5

5
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, 
IN

C
.

1
5
,1

0
5
.0

0
6
5
,5

4
9
.4

5
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
5
,0

8
1
.0

8
1
3
0
,7

0
0
.2

9
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
3
0
0
1

M
E

R
C

E
R

**
*

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
9
8
2

N
G

C
 U

S
, 
L
L
C

**
*

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
4
,6

3
6
.3

2
1
2
7
,8

8
4
.2

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
3
4
6
9

C
P

A
C

IN
C

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
**

*
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
S

O
L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L
Y

Z
E

R
 P

E
R

 S
Q

L
 

S
E

R
V

E
R

, 
M

Y
S

Q
L
, 
O

R
A

C
L
E

-A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
6
5
7

D
A

P
O

N
D

E
 S

Z
A

B
O

 R
O

W
E

 P
C

1
2
,2

7
8
.5

0
2
4
,4

7
5
.0

0
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 R

E
G

A
R

D
IN

G
 K

H
S

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
Y

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
1
1
,2

0
7
.6

0
4
1
,6

6
9
.2

5
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
, 
L
L
C

1
1
,1

3
4
.4

1
2
6
5
,6

8
8
.5

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IE

 L
. 
C

R
E

G
G

E
T

T
1
0
,7

5
0
.0

0
3
2
,5

9
1
.3

6
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
ID

IA
N

 H
C

M
, 
IN

C
.

1
0
,5

2
2
.8

1
9
8
,9

6
4
.5

9
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

118 / 144 118



S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
1
0
,2

5
4
.3

7
7
4
,1

7
9
.7

9
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
4
7
6

K
E

R
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
**

*
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 -

 G
A

L
A

 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 $
 4

,2
0
0
,7

3
8
.3

9
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

4
,2

0
0
,7

3
8
.3

9
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

3
0
0
,1

7
8
.3

1
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

4
,5

0
0
,9

1
6
.7

0
$
  

N
o
te

:

**
*N

e
w

 v
e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

119 119 / 144



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 

IN
C

 
6

,3
8

6
,5

8
3

.8
1

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
3

,5
7

3
,6

4
3

.0
1

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

7
3

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
O

G
IS

T
IC

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 
L

L
C

2
,5

5
7

,0
0

2
.4

6
D

E
C

 2
0

1
7

-J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
8

  
M

E
D

IC
A

L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,6

1
2

,0
4

1
.4

9
N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 
2

0
1

7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
 2

0
1

8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

T
O

 U
P

D
A

T
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L

C
H

E
M

Y
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,5

3
1

,4
5

0
.3

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

1
,3

9
0

,9
7

0
.6

2
J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
. 

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0

1
7

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
1

0
7

1
C

L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1

,1
7

5
,1

2
0

.4
4

2
0

1
8

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 R
E

S
P

IT
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 U
M

 /
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4

3
9

1
O

M
N

I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

9
1

5
,4

4
8

.8
0

S
E

P
T

- 
D

E
C

. 
2

0
1

7
 ,

 M
A

Y
 2

0
1

8
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

8
4

7
,9

9
5

.2
5

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 -

 A
U

G
 

2
0

1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
2

6
8

6
A

L
L

IA
N

T
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I

N
C

.
6

8
3

,4
9

6
.4

8
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
W

O
R

K
E

R
'S

 

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
; 
C

R
IM

E
; 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 

E
X

C
E

S
S

 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 C

Y
B

E
R

; 
M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 

C
A

R
E

 E
R

R
O

R
S

 A
N

D
 O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

, 
E

A
R

T
H

Q
U

A
K

E
 &

 F
L

O
O

D
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 2
0

1
8

-1
9

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

.
6

5
6

,5
6

9
.9

0
2

0
1

8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1

, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
3

1
3

0
O

P
T

U
M

IN
S

IG
H

T
, 

IN
C

.
6

5
5

,4
4

5
.0

0
C

E
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 1
2

/1
7

 -
 1

2
/1

8
  

A
N

N
U

A
L

 F
E

E
 /

 

O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2

7
0

4
M

C
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 L
L

C
5

9
9

,8
4

0
.6

8
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

  
6

/5
/1

8
- 

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
3

4
4

9
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

5
9

2
,1

3
3

.8
2

B
A

C
K

U
P

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L

C
5

5
9

,2
8

3
.2

4
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

, 
2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2

1
6

7
P

G
&

E
5

4
6

,4
6

0
.7

7
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
/A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

R
U

E
-

U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1

7
 U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/ 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1

0
0

1
K

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
5

2
0

,1
9

1
.2

2
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

120 / 144 120



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3

4
6

0
T

H
E

 G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

4
6

9
,4

9
7

.6
8

2
0

1
8

/1
9

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T1
40
8

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
4

6
4

,0
8

9
.7

0
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
- 

6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4

8
0

, 
1

 D
E

L
L

 S
M

A
R

T
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
, 

6
5

1
0

, 
2

0
 O

P
T

IP
L

E
X

 3
0

5
0

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
4

5
8

2
H

E
A

L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

3
9

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4

6
0

9
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 D
. 

B
Y

N
U

M
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
3

6
1

,2
0

7
.1

0
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T2
29
2

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
3

5
3

,6
2

0
.8

7
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L
IN

G
/ 

T
4

6
8

5
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 G
IF

T
 C

A
R

D
 C

O
R

P
3

3
6

,3
1

1
.4

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

3
0

2
,6

3
9

.4
9

2
0

1
8

 O
C

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
2

7
4

,4
1

3
.5

4
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 2

0
1

8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

9
0

2
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2

6
5

,6
8

8
.5

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4

6
9

5
E

D
IF

E
C

S
, 

IN
C

.
2

4
7

,7
8

2
.0

2
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

. 
2

0
1

8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
1

8
4

5
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

2
4

7
,1

6
2

.2
4

2
0

1
8

-2
0

1
9

 (
1

S
T

 S
E

M
E

S
T

E
R

) 
M

H
C

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
2

0
8

,5
5

3
.5

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  

; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;

 C
S

 -
 1

;
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I

M
A

G
IN

G
 I

N
C

2
0

0
,9

8
1

.3
0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 &
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
N

E
W

 H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

5
4

6
L

E
V

E
L

 3
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

8
4

,1
7

9
.9

2
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L

O
N

G
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 C
A

L
L

S
M

IS
 I

M
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
1

1
8

3
M

IL
L

IM
A

N
 U

S
A

1
7

6
,9

3
8

.1
3

N
O

V
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1

7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2

0
1

6
 R

D
T

, 
2

0
1

8
 

R
A

T
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

V
A

L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
5

4
,7

1
5

.2
5

2
0

1
8

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1

4
3

,5
2

8
.0

1
2

0
1

8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1

3
9

,2
5

9
.9

6
2

0
1

8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1

2
7

2
C

O
F

F
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I

N
C

.
1

3
5

,2
0

5
.5

6
N

E
W

S
L

E
T

T
E

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

3
0

,7
0

0
.2

9
2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

121 121 / 144



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
2

5
8

4
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
V

C
.-

H
A

S
L

E
R

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
-M

E
T

E
R

E
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

4
7

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
2

7
,8

8
4

.2
1

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
 F

L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4

1
6

5
S

H
I 
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
  

 C
O

.
1

2
5

,4
1

5
.6

3
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
2

4
6

9
D

S
T

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1

6
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
8

 M
H

C
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 -

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
, 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

, 
A

N
D

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

4
5

2
W

E
L

L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
1

0
7

,3
7

6
.6

4
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
, 

M
IS

C
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
  

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 T
R

A
V

E
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1

8
6

1
C

E
R

E
D

IA
N

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
8

,9
6

4
.5

9
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
1

9
6

0
L

O
C

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
L

A
N

S
 O

F
  

C
A

 I
N

C
9

7
,3

7
7

.0
8

2
0

1
8

/2
0

1
9

 F
L

A
T

 Y
E

A
R

L
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

4
6

7
M

E
D

IS
O

F
T

R
X

, 
L

L
C

,
9

5
,9

8
5

.1
8

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
9

2
,8

8
1

.9
5

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2

9
3

3
S

IE
R

R
A

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

S
, 

IN
C

.
9

2
,0

4
3

.1
6

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

 

T
2

9
6

1
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 B
E

N
C

H
, 
L

L
C

8
3

,2
1

2
.3

2
M

-F
IL

E
S

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

2
8

7
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

7
7

,2
5

7
.2

2
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /

 W
A

T
E

R

T
4

8
0

1
Z

E
A

L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L

C
 D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 
7

6
,3

5
3

.5
5

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

9
1

8
S

T
IN

S
O

N
'S

 
7

4
,1

7
9

.7
9

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

7
9

2
K

P
 L

L
C

7
3

,0
7

8
.5

9
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4

4
2

1
J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L

E
7

2
,1

2
2

.4
0

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 -
 7

5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

2
9

4
P

A
O

L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

 
7

0
,1

6
9

.0
0

J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1

7
8

5
A

T
&

T
6

6
,9

4
2

.7
1

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4

7
8

5
C

O
M

M
G

A
P

 
6

6
,8

7
2

.5
0

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

8
7

3
L

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

IN
C

.
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
/I

M
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
S

-A
L

C
H

E
M

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

5
8

3
S

O
IL

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 I
N

C
6

5
,5

4
9

.4
5

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L

IN
G

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
O

IL
 D

IR
T

 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

122 / 144 122



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

0
5

4
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

F
F

IL
IA

T
E

D
 P

L
A

N
S

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1

5
9

7
B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
O

S
P

6
4

,1
8

6
.8

5
D

E
C

.,
 2

0
1

7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L

IN
IC

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1

6
4

4
B

R
IG

H
T

 H
O

U
S

E
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

6
2

,7
3

3
.4

3
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 

F
O

R
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
4

8
9

9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

6
0

,1
6

7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3

0
7

7
V

M
W

A
R

E
, 

IN
C

 
5

9
,5

4
4

.7
2

V
S

P
H

E
R

E
 5

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

T
2

4
8

8
T

H
E

 L
IN

C
O

L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
**

**
5

5
,4

2
6

.7
4

2
0

1
8

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

8
8

4
G

A
IN

E
S

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I

N
C

.
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

 H
O

S
T

IN
G

 F
E

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L

ID
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
4

4
3

3
M

IC
R

O
-D

Y
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 I

N
C

 
5

3
,8

8
0

.0
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

  
M

IS

T
2

8
3

7
T

O
Y

S
/B

A
B

IE
S

 R
 U

S
5

1
,9

8
1

.4
2

W
E

L
L

 C
H

IL
D

 &
 P

R
E

G
N

A
N

C
Y

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

4
1

5
D

A
N

IE
L

L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 &
 B

O
C

K
 

4
9

,1
7

5
.0

0
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4

0
3

9
K

E
R

N
 R

U
R

A
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S
, 

IN
C

 
4

5
,6

4
7

.1
3

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4

3
4

5
A

S
H

O
K

 P
A

R
M

A
R

4
4

,2
5

4
.0

4
N

O
V

 2
0

1
7

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

6
0

3
E

C
F

IR
S

T
.C

O
M

4
2

,9
8

6
.2

9
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 H

IP
A

A
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
2

4
4

6
A

T
&

T
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
 

4
1

,9
4

1
.9

7
C

E
L

L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
 

M
IS

T
4

5
6

3
S

P
H

 A
N

A
L

Y
T

IC
S

4
1

,6
6

9
.2

5
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
1

1
2

8
H

A
L

L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I

N
C

. 
4

1
,5

2
1

.3
9

N
E

W
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1

1
8

0
L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 L

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
4

0
,6

7
2

.0
6

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

6
5

2
B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 S

Y
M

P
H

O
N

Y
 O

R
C

H
E

S
T

R
A

4
0

,6
2

1
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

6
5

3
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
 I

N
C

4
0

,2
6

8
.2

5
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
-S

IT
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-

F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 F

O
R

M
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4

5
6

1
S

R
I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L

L
C

 
3

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2

9
6

9
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
S

 I
N

C
3

8
,8

4
9

.8
0

C
A

N
O

N
 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1

0
C

 I
I 

S
C

A
N

N
E

R
, 

W
IT

H
 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 

M
IS

 -
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

123 123 / 144



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1

4
0

4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

3
8

,6
0

9
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

C
A

H
P

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1

9
5

7
M

E
R

C
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
-B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
3

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

D
A

V
IN

C
I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

5
3

7
B

U
R

K
E

, 
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
 &

 S
O

R
E

N
S

E
N

, 
L

L
P

3
8

,2
4

4
.5

1
O

C
T

- 
D

E
C

 2
0

1
7

, 
2

0
1

8
 L

E
G

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 (

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
) 

-
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

7
3

3
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 
3

8
,0

7
1

.9
3

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

8
7

6
C

IR
E

S
O

N
, 

L
L

C
3

7
,9

2
1

.5
0

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3

 Y
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
3

9
8

6
J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

3
7

,1
1

6
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

1
6

8
R

E
L

A
Y

H
E

A
L

T
H

3
6

,1
6

4
.5

2
2

0
1

8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4

7
6

7
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
3

6
,0

1
6

.4
2

O
C

T
 1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

7
3

9
S

E
C

U
R

IT
A

S
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 U

S
A

 I
N

C
 

3
5

,1
9

9
.3

6
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

T
4

9
0

9
G

E
M

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

3
5

,1
7

9
.9

5
D

E
C

 1
7

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
3

0
8

4
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

S
E

L
 

3
4

,2
0

6
.6

0
L

E
G

A
L

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4

1
8

3
L

A
M

A
R

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 

3
4

,1
5

0
.0

0
B

IL
L

B
O

A
R

D
 A

D
V

E
R

S
T

IS
IN

G
M

E
D

IA
 &

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G

T
4

9
4

5
S

H
E

R
R

IA
 C

R
E

G
G

E
T

T
3

2
,5

9
1

.3
6

2
0

1
8

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
2

9
4

1
K

E
R

N
 P

R
IN

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
IN

C
 

3
1

,2
3

3
.7

0
E

N
V

E
L

O
P

E
S

 A
N

D
 L

E
T

T
E

R
H

E
A

D
 W

E
L

L
 C

H
IL

D
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
 

V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

2
1

6
N

E
X

S
T

A
R

 B
R

O
A

D
C

A
S

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

3
0

,5
3

0
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

  
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2

4
4

1
L

A
U

R
A

 B
R

E
Z

IN
S

K
I

3
0

,1
0

5
.0

0
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

5
0

1
A

L
L

IE
D

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
2

9
,5

4
8

.0
0

O
N

S
IT

E
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

5
1

4
A

J
 K

L
E

IN
 I

N
C

 T
. 

D
E

N
A

T
A

L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
2

7
,9

1
1

.5
0

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1

1
8

9
A

P
P

L
E

 O
N

E
 I

N
C

2
7

,3
1

7
.3

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

2
2

8
T

H
E

 S
S

I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L

L
C

 
2

6
,8

5
7

.6
0

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2

2
3

2
D

L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L

L
C

2
6

,5
3

7
.7

6
S

Q
L

 S
E

R
V

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

124 / 144 124



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1

0
2

2
U

N
U

M
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
2

6
,1

5
5

.6
0

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
 L

O
N

G
 T

E
R

M
 C

A
R

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

3
9

0
S

O
L

A
R

W
IN

D
S

 W
O

R
L

D
W

ID
E

, 
L

L
C

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
1

8
M

IS

T
4

7
0

8
H

E
A

L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
2

5
,0

4
6

.2
5

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0

1
8

 P
R

O
J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L

Y
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 

R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
3

9
9

0
S

P
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
, 

IN
C

 
2

4
,4

7
9

.3
6

B
O

T
T

L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
5

7
D

A
P

O
N

D
E

 S
Z

A
B

O
 R

O
W

E
 P

C
2

4
,4

7
5

.0
0

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
3

0
7

6
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

**
**

2
4

,0
2

3
.2

1
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' 
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

9
0

6
E

V
E

R
L
A

S
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

C
A

R
E

 
2

3
,7

6
0

.0
0

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
 F

O
R

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

A
ID

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4

9
6

7
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
2

3
,3

1
8

.3
4

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
A

ID
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

9
9

2
C

J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 
D

B
A

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
H

R
Y

S
L

E
R

 J
E

E
P

**
**

2
3

,2
2

8
.6

5
2

0
1

8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
1

3
4

7
A

D
V

A
N

C
E

D
 D

A
T

A
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
2

3
,1

8
1

.7
0

S
H

R
E

D
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

1
8

2
T

H
E

 L
A

M
A

R
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
2

1
,6

2
9

.0
0

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

 F
O

R
 A

D
S

 O
N

 B
U

S
E

S
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

4
9

7
S

K
IL

L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2

0
,8

3
6

.9
3

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
- 

O
N

 L
IN

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
 

V
ID

E
O

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4

6
7

4
S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 P
L

A
Z

A
 O

W
N

E
R

S
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
2

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E
 H

W
A

Y
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

5
8

7
M

C
IN

T
O

S
H

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
 

1
9

,4
7

5
.0

1
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4

8
8

3
M

A
R

T
H

A
 T

A
S

IN
G

A
1

8
,9

1
3

.9
4

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

/R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2

9
2

1
D

O
U

B
L

E
T

R
E

E
 H

O
T

E
L

1
7

,8
0

5
.6

9
H

E
D

IS
 D

IN
N

E
R

 T
O

 A
C

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
- 

F
O

O
D

-

A
U

D
IO

 V
IS

U
A

L
 F

E
E

S
 &

 M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

O
U

E
S

 F
E

E
S

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4

5
8

5
D

E
L

A
N

O
 U

N
IO

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

7
4

7
S

Y
E

D
 A

L
A

M
, 

M
.D

. 
IN

C
.

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

6
0

5
K

E
R

N
V

IL
L

E
 U

N
IO

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

6
1

1
L

A
M

O
N

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
  

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L

L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4

7
9

8
K

E
R

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L

L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

125 125 / 144



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

8
0

2
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

U
P

E
R

IN
T

E
N

D
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

9
6

2
L

IB
E

R
T

Y
 D

A
T

A
, 

IN
C

.*
**

*
1

7
,1

0
0

.0
0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 T
O

 A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IC

A
L

L
Y

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 N

O
N

 P
A

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

T
A

X
 I

D
s
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 F
R

A
U

D
 O

R
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 P

E
N

A
L

T
IE

S
 

F
R

O
M

 I
R

S
.

M
IS

T
4

9
6

3
L

IN
K

E
D

IN
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2

7
9

0
K

E
R

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 P

U
B

L
IC

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 
1

6
,4

5
9

.0
0

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

T
4

4
1

7
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
1

6
,2

9
6

.8
7

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

1
9

5
S

C
R

IP
P

S
 M

E
D

IA
 ,

 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 K
E

R
O

-T
V

1
6

,0
4

6
.2

5
M

E
D

IA
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

O
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

9
2

5
V

M
E

D
U

, 
IN

C
  
 

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
P

M
P

 O
N

-S
IT

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 (

J
U

N
E

 1
1

-1
4

,2
0

1
8

)
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

1
9

8
L

A
W

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

R
L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
1

5
,6

2
0

.0
0

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

0
1

6
F

IR
S

T
 D

A
T

A
B

A
N

K
, 

IN
C

.
1

5
,1

3
5

.0
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

- 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
- 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 

D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

 W
IT

H
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
 C

O
D

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R

M
IS

T
3

0
0

1
M

E
R

C
E

R
**

**
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

9
8

2
N

G
C

 U
S

, 
L

L
C

**
**

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

S
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
1

6
5

0
U

N
IV

IS
IO

N
 T

E
L

E
V

IS
IO

N
 G

R
O

U
P

**
**

1
4

,5
3

5
.0

0
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 M
E

D
IA

 -
 T

V
 A

D
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

3
8

4
P

IN
N

A
C

L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
4

,0
4

9
.1

6
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2

9
5

5
D

E
L

T
A

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 I
N

C
1

3
,9

9
1

.0
0

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 F
O

R
 R

E
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 2
N

D
 C

C
T

V
 C

A
M

E
R

A
 &

 

S
E

A
L

IN
G

 O
F

 E
L

E
V

E
N

 A
T

 S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3

4
6

9
C

P
A

C
IN

C
.C

O
M

 I
N

C
**

**
1

3
,8

4
0

.7
8

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L

Y
Z

E
R

 P
E

R
 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
, 
M

Y
S

Q
L

, 
O

R
A

C
L
E

-A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1

0
3

2
T

H
E

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 

1
3

,6
2

7
.6

6
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
2

8
4

0
A

T
A

L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3

,5
9

6
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

D
O

T
IM

A
G

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

6
9

8
IN

F
IN

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 &
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

7
3

1
L

O
G

M
E

IN
 U

S
A

 I
N

C
1

3
,4

9
1

.0
0

G
o

T
o

M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 G
o

T
o

 W
E

B
IN

A
R

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

M
IS

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

126 / 144 126



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3

4
7

5
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L

E
R

'S
 O

F
F

IC
E

1
3

,3
4

9
.0

3
S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 2

0
1

3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4

2
3

0
C

O
F

F
E

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 I
N

C
1

2
,9

8
2

.8
2

C
O

F
F

E
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L

E
 &

 T
R

U
X

T
U

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
2

4
0

7
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
**

**
1

2
,8

7
9

.1
0

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

4
2

5
P

R
O

 R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I

N
C

 
1

2
,8

5
9

.7
5

R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 -
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 

E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3

0
6

5
C

A
R

E
E

R
B

U
IL

D
E

R
. 
L

L
C

1
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4

7
6

0
C

A
M

E
R

O
N

 C
H

A
N

G
1

2
,7

5
0

.0
0

M
A

Y
-D

E
C

. 
2

0
1

7
  

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
9

7
P

R
A

G
M

A
T

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 
1

2
,5

0
0

.8
0

3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 W
O

R
K

B
E

N
C

H
 P

R
O

 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E

M
IS

T
2

7
8

7
S

A
G

E
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
1

2
,4

7
4

.0
0

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
2

9
3

8
S

A
P

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

, 
IN

C
1

2
,3

0
8

.3
2

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

B
J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 -
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

T
4

5
4

4
B

A
R

N
E

S
 W

E
A

L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

1
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

4
7

6
K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 F

O
R

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

**
**

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

8
 K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 -

 G
A

L
A

 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

6
8

3
C

L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
1

1
,8

7
5

.0
0

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
3

9
C

O
A

S
T

 T
O

 C
O

A
S

T
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
1

1
,8

7
0

.6
9

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

7
8

6
L

O
S

T
 H

IL
L

S
 U

N
IO

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

S
C

H
O

O
L

 W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
3

3
7

8
C

A
R

R
IE

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1

1
,0

9
0

.5
1

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
4

5
9

4
M

E
D

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

 L
L

C
 

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S

T
4

9
6

8
Z

IP
R

E
C

R
U

IT
E

R
, 
IN

S
1

0
,7

9
0

.9
9

O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4

9
3

5
R

K
L

 L
L

P
  

  
1

0
,6

5
1

.3
7

S
A

G
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4

5
2

3
B

E
R

K
S

H
IR

E
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
F

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

**
**

1
0

,5
1

9
.2

2
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

7
0

7
S

H
A

F
T

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
S

1
0

,1
4

4
.8

2
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

; 
S

P
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 F
A

IR
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3

5
0

2
V

IR
T

U
A

L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I

N
C

1
0

,0
4

1
.5

4
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 2
0

1
8

M
IS

8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

127 127 / 144



S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

9
3

6
S

E
E

P
O

IN
T

, 
L

L
C

1
0

,0
2

6
.8

9
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 -
 V

A
N

T
A

G
E

P
O

IN
T

 K
IO

S
K

 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

M
IS

3
4

,6
0

0
,7

6
2

.5
2

$
  

  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

3
4

,6
0

0
,7

6
2

.5
2

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

8
2

2
,6

6
8

.9
8

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

3
5

,4
2

3
,4

3
1

.5
0

$
  

  

N
o
te

:

**
**

N
e
w

 v
e

n
d

o
rs

 o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r.

 

9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

128 / 144 128



O
c

to
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 
IN

C
 

2
,8

3
8

,8
0

4
.1

3
9

,2
2

5
,3

8
7

.9
4

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
4

1
5

,0
2

9
.6

4
3

,9
8

8
,6

7
2

.6
5

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

2
0

0
,1

0
2

.4
2

1
,7

3
1

,5
5

2
.7

2
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

6
9

5
E

D
IF

E
C

S
, 
IN

C
.

1
8

2
,0

5
5

.8
3

4
2

9
,8

3
7

.8
5

2
0

1
8

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 T
S

M
 O

F
 T

R
A

N
S

A
C

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

X
E

S
, 
X

E
M

,&
 5

S
B

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

1
6

4
,5

6
1

.4
8

1
,5

5
5

,5
3

2
.1

0
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
3

2
,4

5
4

.3
5

1
,7

4
4

,4
9

5
.8

4
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
0

,6
7

7
.4

6
9

3
8

,6
7

2
.7

1
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y

T
4

1
6

5
S

H
I 
  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

  
 C

O
.

8
6

,8
8

0
.5

0
2

1
2

,2
9

6
.1

3
3

5
0

 C
IT

R
IX

 X
E

N
D

E
S

K
T

O
P

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 (

V
D

I)
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 
IN

C
.

8
6

,7
5

5
.9

9
7

4
3

,3
2

5
.8

9
2

0
1

8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1

, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

9
8

2
N

G
C

 U
S

, 
L

L
C

7
3

,3
4

0
.0

0
8

8
,3

4
0

.0
0

P
R

E
F

U
N

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
4

9
0

9
G

E
M

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
, 
IN

C
.

5
2

,9
3

2
.1

8
8

8
,1

1
2

.1
3

M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

8
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1

1
8

3
M

IL
L

IM
A

N
 U

S
A

5
1

,7
0

2
.5

0
2

2
8

,6
4

0
.6

3
 R

D
T

 &
 2

0
1

8
 R

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS
, 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 I
N

 R
A

T
E

S
, 
A

C
A

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 M
L

R
 T

E
M

P
L

A
T

E

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2

4
8

8
T

H
E

 L
IN

C
O

L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
4

6
,1

6
5

.4
6

1
0

1
,5

9
2

.2
0

2
0

1
8

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

3
8

,8
0

2
.8

8
3

4
1

,4
4

2
.3

7
O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

6
0

7
A

G
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.*

**
*

3
6

,2
8

8
.0

0
3

6
,2

8
8

.0
0

2
0

1
8

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
A

IS

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L

L
C

3
4

,4
4

0
.0

0
5

9
3

,7
2

3
.2

4
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
3

0
,8

3
7

.0
4

3
0

5
,2

5
0

.5
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

 L
E

A
S

E
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

129 129 / 144



O
c

to
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3

4
4

9
C

D
W

  
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
2

9
,6

7
2

.9
3

6
2

1
,8

0
6

.7
5

B
A

C
K

U
P

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

5
8

3
S

O
IL

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

2
8

,4
0

5
.4

4
9

3
,9

5
4

.8
9

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L

IN
G

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
O

IL
 D

IR
T

 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 
IN

C
.

2
7

,2
2

8
.9

5
2

3
5

,7
8

2
.4

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1

4
0

8
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

2
5

,5
4

1
.5

8
4

8
9

,6
3

1
.2

8
5

 L
a

ti
tu

d
e

 5
4

9
0

 W
/D

O
C

K
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

2
3

,6
7

3
.7

2
1

3
3

,0
9

8
.8

0
2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
2

2
,1

8
0

.2
4

1
1

5
,0

6
2

.1
9

S
E

P
T

 2
0

1
8

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
2

1
,7

6
7

.5
0

1
6

5
,2

9
5

.5
1

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

5
4

6
L

E
V

E
L

 3
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

2
1

,0
6

7
.4

4
2

0
5

,2
4

7
.3

6
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L

O
N

G
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 

C
A

L
L

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

9
7

7
H

E
 T

4
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

**
**

1
8

,0
7

3
.8

8
1

8
,0

7
3

.8
8

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 2

0
1

8
 T

R
A

V
E

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
1

8
,0

6
4

.6
3

2
1

9
,0

4
5

.9
3

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
N

E
W

 

H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
6

,8
6

2
.7

5
1

7
1

,5
7

8
.0

0
 2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

8
0

1
Z

E
A

L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L

C
, 
D

B
A

 Z
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

1
5

,8
9

8
.4

9
9

2
,2

5
2

.0
4

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

9
6

7
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
4

,7
3

1
.2

0
3

8
,0

4
9

.5
4

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
A

ID
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1

4
,1

8
4

.7
3

1
5

3
,4

4
4

.6
9

2
0

1
8

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

L
A

IM
S

 F
O

R
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 P

A
Y

E
R

S
 

&
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
 W

/P
R

IN
T

 &
 M

A
IL

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  
, 
W

/ 
E

F
T

 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
2

5
6

2
C

A
C

T
U

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

L
C

**
**

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
8

 A
P

I 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

9
0

2
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
, 
L

L
C

1
3

,5
3

2
.9

2
2

8
9

,3
6

2
.2

2
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L

A
IM

S
 /
 M

IS

T
1

7
4

2
C

H
A

N
N

IN
G

 L
. 
B

E
T

E
 C

O
.,
 I
N

C
1

2
,9

8
8

.5
0

1
3

,7
7

7
.3

9
H

E
D

IS
 (

E
N

G
/S

P
N

) 
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 B
O

O
K

L
E

T
S

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

130 / 144 130



O
c

to
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1

0
0

5
C

O
L

O
N

IA
L

 L
IF

E
 &

 A
C

C
ID

E
N

T
**

**
1

1
,8

8
1

.0
8

1
1

,8
8

1
.0

8
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

4
,9

1
1

,5
8

5
.8

4
$

  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

4
,9

1
1

,5
8

5
.8

4
  
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

2
6

4
,7

9
6

.6
6

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

O
c
to

b
e

r
5

,1
7

6
,3

8
2

.5
0

$
  

  

N
o

te
:

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e

r

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

131 131 / 144



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

9
,2

2
5
,3

8
7
.9

4
P

R
E

-C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
3
,9

8
8
,6

7
2
.6

5
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
7
3
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
T

IC
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, 
L
L
C

2
,5

5
7
,0

0
2
.4

6
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
-J

U
N

E
 2

0
1
8
  
M

E
D

IC
A

L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,7

4
4
,4

9
5
.8

4
N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 ;
 J

A
N

 -
 A

U
G

 2
0
1
8
 ,
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

T
O

 U
P

D
A

T
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,7

3
1
,5

5
2
.7

2
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L
A

T
F

O
R

M

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
,5

5
5
,5

3
2
.1

0
J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
. 
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
1
0
7
1

C
L

IN
IC

A
 S

IE
R

R
A

 V
IS

T
A

1
,1

7
5
,1

2
0
.4

4
2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
3
8
,6

7
2
.7

1
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 -

 A
U

G
 

2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
9
1
5
,4

4
8
.8

0
S

E
P

T
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
, 
M

A
Y

 2
0
1
8
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

7
4
3
,3

2
5
.8

9
2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

6
8
4
,3

1
3
.6

7
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 

W
O

R
K

E
R

'S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

; 
C

R
IM

E
 ;
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
; 
F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 

E
X

C
E

S
S

 C
Y

B
E

R
; 

M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 C

A
R

E
 E

R
R

O
R

S
 A

N
D

 

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
, 
E

A
R

T
H

Q
U

A
K

E
 &

 F
L
O

O
D

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 2

0
1
8
-1

9

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

6
5
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
C

E
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 1
2
/1

7
 -

 1
2
/1

8
  
A

N
N

U
A

L
 F

E
E

 /
 

O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

132 / 144 132



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
6
2
1
,8

0
6
.7

5
B

A
C

K
U

P
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 &
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 P
L
A

N
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
7
0
4

M
C

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 L

L
C

5
9
9
,8

4
0
.6

8
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  
6
/5

/1
8
- 

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L
L
C

5
9
3
,7

2
3
.2

4
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

5
4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
/A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

R
U

E
-

U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
7
 U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/ 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
0
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
5
2
0
,1

9
1
.2

2
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

L
IN

IC
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T1
4
08

D
E

L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

4
8
9
,6

3
1
.2

8
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
- 

6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8
0
, 
1
 D

E
L
L
 S

M
A

R
T

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

, 

6
5
1
0
, 
2
0
 O

P
T

IP
L
E

X
 3

0
5
0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

4
6
9
,4

9
7
.6

8
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

4
2
9
,8

3
7
.8

5
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

3
9
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
IM

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

3
6
1
,2

0
7
.1

0
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T2
2
92

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

3
5
4
,1

2
9
.9

1
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L

IN
G

/ 

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
3
4
1
,4

4
2
.3

7
2
0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

3
3
6
,3

1
1
.4

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

3
0
5
,2

5
0
.5

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 2

0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

133 133 / 144



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2
8
9
,3

6
2
.2

2
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L

A
IM

S
 /
 M

IS

T
1
8
4
5

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
2
4
7
,1

6
2
.2

4
2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 (

1
S

T
 S

E
M

E
S

T
E

R
) 

M
H

C
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
3
5
,7

8
2
.4

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  
; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
;

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
2
2
8
,6

4
0
.6

3
N

O
V

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 
2
0
1
8
 

R
A

T
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 
V

A
L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
2
1
9
,0

4
5
.9

3
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
N

E
W

 H
IR

E
 

S
H

IR
T

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
  
 C

O
.

2
1
2
,2

9
6
.1

3
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
0
5
,2

4
7
.3

6
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
6
5
,2

9
5
.5

1
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 

IN
C

1
5
3
,4

4
4
.6

9
2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L

A
IM

S
/P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
4
4
,2

3
3
.2

1
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

1
3
5
,2

0
5
.5

6
N

E
W

S
L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

-M
E

T
E

R
E

D
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
2
7
,8

8
4
.2

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
4
5
2

W
E

L
L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
1
1
9
,2

8
5
.0

9
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
, 
M

IS
C

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 T
R

A
V

E
L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
4
6
9

D
S

T
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 
A

N
D

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

134 / 144 134



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

1
1
5
,0

6
2
.1

9
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2
4
8
8

T
H

E
 L

IN
C

O
L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
1
0
1
,5

9
2
.2

0
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

, 
A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T

A
L
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
E

D
IA

N
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9
9
,4

1
4
.5

9
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
1
9
6
0

L
O

C
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

 O
F

  
C

A
 I
N

C
9
7
,3

7
7
.0

8
2
0
1
8
/2

0
1
9
 F

L
A

T
 Y

E
A

R
L

Y
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 
L
L
C

,
9
5
,9

8
5
.1

8
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I
N

C
9
3
,9

5
4
.8

9
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
2
,3

3
8
.7

4
M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
Y

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S
 

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

 D
B

A
 Z

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 

9
2
,2

5
2
.0

4
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

8
9
,2

1
2
.3

2
M

-F
IL

E
S

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
9
8
2

N
G

C
 U

S
, 
L
L
C

8
8
,3

4
0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
8
8
,1

1
2
.1

3
D

E
C

 1
7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
2
8
7

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
7
,8

4
2
.6

6
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /
 

W
A

T
E

R

T
4
2
9
4

P
A

O
L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 

7
7
,6

7
9
.0

0
J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
 

7
4
,1

7
9
.7

9
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

7
3
,6

7
8
.5

9
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 C
A

M
P

A
IG

N
 -

 7
5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
 

7
1
,9

7
2
.5

0
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

135 135 / 144



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
1
7
8
5

A
T

&
T

6
6
,9

4
2
.7

1
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 T

E
L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

M
IS

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
O

N
E

 T
IM

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

/I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
S

-A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 

P
L
A

N
S

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
5
9
7

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

O
S

P
6
4
,1

8
6
.8

5
D

E
C

. 
2
0
1
7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
1
6
4
4

B
R

IG
H

T
 H

O
U

S
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
6
2
,8

7
2
.7

2
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 

F
O

R
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 

M
IS

T
4
8
9
9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

6
0
,1

6
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
8
8
4

G
A

IN
E

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I
N

C
.

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
3
0
7
7

V
M

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
 

5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
V

S
P

H
E

R
E

 5
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS

T
4
4
3
3

M
IC

R
O

-D
Y

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 I
N

C
 

5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
  

M
IS

T
2
8
3
7

T
O

Y
S

/B
A

B
IE

S
 R

 U
S

5
1
,9

8
1
.4

2
W

E
L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 
V

A
U

G
H

N
 &

 B
O

C
K

 
4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
4
9
,1

2
1
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I
N

C
. 

4
6
,5

3
4
.0

1
N

E
W

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
A

C
K

E
T

S
 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
4
6
,4

7
0
.6

2
C

E
L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 
M

IS

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
4
5
,9

8
6
.0

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
0
3
9

K
E

R
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
5
,6

4
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
6
5
3

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

 I
N

C
4
5
,2

6
8
.2

5
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
-S

IT
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-

F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 F

O
R

M
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

136 / 144 136



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
4
,9

1
7
.4

9
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
3
4
5

A
S

H
O

K
 P

A
R

M
A

R
4
4
,2

5
4
.0

4
N

O
V

 2
0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
5
6
1

S
R

I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L
C

 
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
N

T
A

L
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
0
3

E
C

F
IR

S
T

.C
O

M
4
2
,9

8
6
.2

9
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 H
IP

A
A

 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I
N

C
4
2
,4

9
4
.8

0
C

A
N

O
N

 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1
0
C

 I
I 
S

C
A

N
N

E
R

, 
W

IT
H

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 

M
IS

 -
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 

4
1
,9

4
7
.9

3
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

4
1
,2

8
3
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
1
8
3

L
A

M
A

R
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 
4
1
,2

7
5
.0

0
B

IL
L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
S

T
IS

IN
G

M
E

D
IA

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 
W

IL
L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L
P

3
9
,4

3
2
.5

1
O

C
T

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
, 
2
0
1
8
 L

E
G

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
7
3
9

S
E

C
U

R
IT

A
S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
 

3
8
,8

2
8
.1

6
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

T
1
4
0
4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

3
8
,6

0
9
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  
C

A
H

P
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
9
5
7

M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

-B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
D

A
V

IN
C

I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
9
6
7

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
3
8
,0

4
9
.5

4
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

A
ID

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4
8
7
6

C
IR

E
S

O
N

, 
L
L
C

3
8
,0

3
4
.0

0
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3
 Y

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
S

E
L
 

3
8
,0

2
1
.4

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IA

 C
R

E
G

G
E

T
T

3
7
,6

4
1
.3

6
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

137 137 / 144



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
0
7

A
G

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
. 
**

**
3
6
,2

8
8
.0

0
P

R
O

V
ID

E
S

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

A
IS

 

T
4
1
6
8

R
E

L
A

Y
H

E
A

L
T

H
3
6
,1

6
4
.5

2
2
0
1
8
 -

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
7
6
7

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 
IN

C
 

3
6
,0

1
6
.4

2
O

C
T

 1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

3
5
,6

2
6
.7

5
O

N
S

IT
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
2
1
6

N
E

X
S

T
A

R
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

S
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
3
4
,8

5
5
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

  
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  
IN

C
 

3
2
,1

6
1
.4

1
E

N
V

E
L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

, 
W

E
L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 

V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4
6
5
7

D
A

P
O

N
D

E
 S

Z
A

B
O

 R
O

W
E

 P
C

3
1
,3

0
2
.5

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
3
0
,1

0
5
.0

0
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
5
1
4

A
J
 K

L
E

IN
 I
N

C
 T

. 
D

E
N

A
T

A
L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
2
9
,8

3
6
.5

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L
L
C

 
2
9
,7

4
0
.8

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1
0
2
2

U
N

U
M

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
2
8
,9

8
8
.8

0
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 C
A

R
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I
N

C
2
7
,3

1
7
.3

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
3
9
9
0

S
P

A
R

K
L
E

T
T

S
, 
IN

C
 

2
7
,2

0
6
.4

3
B

O
T

T
L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
2
3
2

D
L

T
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
6
,5

3
7
.7

6
S

Q
L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
3
9
0

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 W

O
R

L
D

W
ID

E
, 
L
L
C

2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
1
8
2

T
H

E
 L

A
M

A
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

2
5
,6

2
9
.0

0
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
 F

O
R

 A
D

S
 O

N
 B

U
S

E
S

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
2
5
,0

4
6
.2

5
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
1
9
5

S
C

R
IP

P
S

 M
E

D
IA

 ,
 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 K
E

R
O

-T
V

2
4
,8

2
4
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

O
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

138 / 144 138



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
3
0
7
6

S
P

E
C

IA
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
9
0
6

E
V

E
R

L
A

S
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 

2
3
,7

6
0
.0

0
R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 F
O

R
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
A

ID
 U

N
D

E
R

 

IN
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 B

A
N

K
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 B
Y

 E
L
 

M
O

N
T

E
 M

E
D

 C
K

 1
0
2
4
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4
9
9
2

C
J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 
D

B
A

 

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
H

R
Y

S
L
E

R
 J

E
E

P
2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
2
0
1
8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

2
3
,1

8
1
.7

0
S

H
R

E
D

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
6
7
4

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 P
L
A

Z
A

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 I
N

C
2
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 H
W

A
Y

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
4
9
7

S
K

IL
L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2
0
,8

3
6
.9

3
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

- 
O

N
 L

IN
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 &
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

 

V
ID

E
O

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
1
9
8

L
A

W
 O

F
F

IC
E

S
 O

F
 C

A
R

L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
2
0
,1

8
0
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
7

M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

 
1
9
,4

7
5
.0

1
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
1
6
5
0

U
N

IV
IS

IO
N

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
1
9
,3

8
0
.0

0
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 G
O

A
L
 O

F
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
8
8
3

M
A

R
T

H
A

 T
A

S
IN

G
A

1
8
,9

1
3
.9

4
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
/R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4
7
3
1

L
O

G
M

E
IN

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
1
8
,3

1
2
.0

0
G

o
T

o
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 G

o
T

o
 W

E
B

IN
A

R
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

M
IS

T
4
4
1
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
1
8
,1

8
4
.3

8
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
9
7
7

H
E

 T
4
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

 *
**

*
1
8
,0

7
3
.8

8
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 T

IM
E

 A
N

D
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 B

A
S

IS

M
IS

T
4
5
8
5

D
E

L
A

N
O

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
2
1

D
O

U
B

L
E

T
R

E
E

 H
O

T
E

L
1
7
,8

0
5
.6

9
H

E
D

IS
 D

IN
N

E
R

 T
O

 A
C

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
- 

F
O

O
D

-

A
U

D
IO

 V
IS

U
A

L
 F

E
E

S
 &

 M
IS

C
E

L
L
A

N
O

U
E

S
 F

E
E

S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4
7
4
7

S
Y

E
D

 A
L
A

M
, 
M

.D
. 
IN

C
.

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

139 139 / 144



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
0
5

K
E

R
N

V
IL

L
E

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
1
1

L
A

M
O

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L
  
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
9
8

K
E

R
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
2

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
9
6
2

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 T

O
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IC
A

L
L
Y

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 N

O
N

 P
A

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

T
A

X
 I
D

s
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 F
R

A
U

D
 O

R
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 P

E
N

A
L
T

IE
S

 

F
R

O
M

 I
R

S
.

M
IS

T
4
9
6
3

L
IN

K
E

D
IN

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
O

N
L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 

1
6
,4

5
9
.0

0
S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S

T
4
6
9
8

IN
F

IN
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
, 
IN

C
.

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
9
2
5

V
M

E
D

U
, 
IN

C
  
 

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

M
P

 O
N

-S
IT

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 (

J
U

N
E

 1
1
-1

4
,2

0
1
8
)

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
0
1
6

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

T
A

B
A

N
K

, 
IN

C
.

1
5
,1

3
5
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
- 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

- 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 

D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

 W
IT

H
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
 C

O
D

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R

M
IS

T
3
0
0
1

M
E

R
C

E
R

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1
0
3
2

T
H

E
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 

1
4
,8

3
3
.8

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
2
3
0

C
O

F
F

E
E

 B
R

E
A

K
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 I
N

C
1
4
,4

5
1
.4

3
C

O
F

F
E

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 &
 T

R
U

X
T

U
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
4
5
0
3

V
IS

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L
A

N
1
4
,4

1
2
.7

1
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
3
8
4

P
IN

N
A

C
L

E
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 C

A
R

E
, 
IN

C
.

1
4
,0

4
9
.1

6
2
0
1
6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2

5
6

2
C

A
C

T
U

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 *
**

*
1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

P
I 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

140 / 144 140



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
2
9
5
5

D
E

L
T

A
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 I
N

C
1
3
,9

9
1
.0

0
P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
 F

O
R

 R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 2

N
D

 C
C

T
V

 C
A

M
E

R
A

 &
 

S
E

A
L
IN

G
 O

F
 E

L
E

V
E

N
 A

T
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
4
0
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
1
3
,9

1
4
.0

9
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
3
4
6
9

C
P

A
C

IN
C

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
S

O
L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L
Y

Z
E

R
 P

E
R

 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
, 

M
Y

S
Q

L
, 
O

R
A

C
L

E
-A

N
N

U
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1

7
4

2
C

H
A

N
N

IN
G

 L
. 
B

E
T

E
 C

O
.,
 I
N

C
1
3
,7

7
7
.3

9
H

E
D

IS
 (

E
N

G
/S

P
N

) 
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 B
O

O
K

L
E

T
S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

9
6
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

D
O

T
IM

A
G

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
4
7
5

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E

R
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
1
3
,3

4
9
.0

3
S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 2

0
1
3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
4
2
5

P
R

O
 R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
 

1
2
,8

5
9
.7

5
R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 

E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
0
6
5

C
A

R
E

E
R

B
U

IL
D

E
R

. 
L
L
C

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4
7
6
0

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
M

A
Y

-D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
  
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
9
7

P
R

A
G

M
A

T
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

1
2
,5

0
0
.8

0
3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
B

E
N

C
H

 P
R

O
 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E

M
IS

T
2
7
8
7

S
A

G
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

1
2
,4

7
4
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
9
3
2

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
,L

L
C

 

D
B

A
 S

P
E

C
T

R
U

M
 R

E
A

C
H

1
2
,3

8
7
.3

0
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 G

O
A

L
 O

F
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 
IN

C
1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 O
B

J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 -

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

T
4
5
4
4

B
A

R
N

E
S

 W
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

1
2
,2

5
0
.0

0
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L
A

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
7
6

K
E

R
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 

F
A

M
IL

IE
S

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 -

 

G
A

L
A

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1
0
0
5

C
O

L
O

N
IA

L
 L

IF
E

 &
 A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

**
**

1
1
,8

8
1
.0

8
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

1
0

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

141 141 / 144



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
6
8
3

C
L

A
U

D
IA

 M
. 
B

A
C

A
1
1
,8

7
5
.0

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
9

C
O

A
S

T
 T

O
 C

O
A

S
T

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

1
1
,8

7
0
.6

9
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
2
3

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
F

 

A
M

E
R

IC
A

**
**

1
1
,7

4
6
.7

0
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
S

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
8
6

L
O

S
T

 H
IL

L
S

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
1
,5

5
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
1
5
2

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 K

. 
B

R
O

W
N

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I
N

C
.

1
1
,3

9
2
.3

3
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
3
4
6
5

J
M

P
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 I
N

C
1
1
,1

7
4
.1

8
H

A
S

L
E

R
 B

U
L

K
 M

A
IL

E
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

M
A

C
H

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
3
7
8

C
A

R
R

IE
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
1
,0

9
0
.5

1
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
4
5
9
4

M
E

D
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

L
C

 
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
9
6
8

Z
IP

R
E

C
R

U
IT

E
R

, 
IN

S
1
0
,7

9
0
.9

9
O

N
L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
9
3
5

R
K

L
 L

L
P

  
  

1
0
,6

5
1
.3

7
S

A
G

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
1
2
6
3

T
H

E
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
0
,1

4
9
.8

1
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
7
0
7

S
H

A
F

T
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

S
1
0
,1

4
4
.8

2
2
0
1
6
/1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

; 
S

P
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 F

A
IR

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1
9
9
6

S
E

Q
U

O
IA

 S
A

N
D

W
IC

H
 C

O
1
0
,0

8
7
.8

3
M

E
E

T
IN

G
 F

O
O

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
9
6
1

A
L
L
E

G
IS

 G
R

O
U

P
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
, 
IN

C
.

1
0
,0

5
0
.9

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
3
5
0
2

V
IR

T
U

A
L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I
N

C
1
0
,0

4
1
.5

4
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 2
0
1
8

M
IS

1
1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

142 / 144 142



O
c
to

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 N

o
.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0

T
4
9
3
6

S
E

E
P

O
IN

T
, 
L
L
C

1
0
,0

2
6
.8

9
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 -
 V

A
N

T
A

G
E

P
O

IN
T

 K
IO

S
K

 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

M
IS

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

9
,7

6
7
,3

9
8
.7

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
9
,7

6
7
,3

9
8
.7

8
 

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
2
,4

1
5
.2

2
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

O
c
to

b
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

0
,5

9
9
,8

1
4
.0

0
 

N
o

te
:

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
O

c
to

b
e
r

1
2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

143 143 / 144



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 
H

e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

Ja
cq

u
el

yn
 J

an
s

$
5
0
,0

0
4
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i

m
ag

e 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

P
o
p
p
yr

o
ck

$
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

M
ed

is
o
ft

, 
R

x
$
8
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

H
H

P
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$
9
0
,1

2
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

G
ai

n
e 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 d
at

a 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
B

 1
3
7

2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/8

/2
0
1
9

C
en

tu
ry

 L
in

k
/L

ev
el

 3
$
6
8
,0

5
9
.0

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
In

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
 F

re
sn

o
 f

o
r 

D
R

 s
it

e
2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

es
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

F
ac

e-
to

-f
ac

e 
A

S
L

 i
n
te

rp
re

ti
n
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
9

C
o
g
n
iz

an
t

$
4
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
T

ru
e-

u
p
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

fo
r 

Q
N

X
T

 l
ic

en
se

s
3
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
p

r
il

M
ic

ro
-D

yn
$
5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

P
R

-D
R

G
 G

ro
u
p
er

 S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

s
4
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

S
P

H
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s
$
4
5
,2

8
6
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
/P

R
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
/E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
C

u
st

o
m

 m
em

b
er

 &
 p

ro
v
id

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

ey
4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
p
p
ea

ls
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
3
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
u
to

 A
u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
4
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
$
9
9
,5

4
9
.4

1
Y

es
M

IS
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

it
ri

x
 L

ic
en

se
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 N

et
S

cl
er

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

M
a
y

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
D

T
 &

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 g

u
id

e 
su

p
p
o
rt

5
/9

/2
0
1
8

5
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

C
o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
In

te
rp

re
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
5
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

J
u

n
e

S
tr

ia
, 

L
L

C
$
8
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

L
M

R
o
b
in

 D
o
w

-M
o
ra

le
s

O
C

R
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

p
ap

er
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s
6
/1

/2
0
1
8

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
ex

st
ar

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g
$
5
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
cr

ip
p
s-

K
E

R
O

$
3
9
,9

9
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

U
n
iv

is
io

n
$
3
3
,9

1
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
S

p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

C
o
m

m
g
ap

$
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

In
te

rp
re

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
7
/6

/2
0
1
8

7
/5

/2
0
1
9

J
u

ly

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
8
5
,5

0
5
.7

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
5
6
0
, 

JI
V

A
 H

H
P

 D
G

A
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
1
,2

5
2
.7

5
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
4
5
3
, 

JI
V

A
 Q

I 
D

G
A

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
u

g
u

st

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
4
,8

3
1
.6

1
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
2
, 

U
M

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
3
,4

2
3
.8

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
6
6
, 

A
p
p
ea

ls
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t

8
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,1

3
1
.7

3
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
3
, 

P
R

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
an

ie
ll

s 
P

h
il

li
p
s 

V
au

g
h
an

 &
B

o
ck

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

A
u
d
it

in
g
 S

er
v
ic

es
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

8
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

D
M

E
 C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
$
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

M
ed

ic
al

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

9
/2

4
/2

0
1
9

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
at

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

9
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

9
/1

0
/2

0
1
9

O
c
to

b
e
r

M
ed

 E
x
ec

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
4
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
Q

I 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

Jo
b
 S

ea
rc

h
1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
7
5
,4

1
1
.0

0
Y

es
IT

 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
E

D
W

 D
at

a 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 S

O
W

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, December 7, 2018

144 / 144 144




	KHS Finance Committee Meeting, Dec. 7, 2018
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Minutes of Oct. 5, 2018
	Item 4 - Report on KHS investment portfolio for 3rd Qtr.
	Item 5 - Proposed policy renewal with OPTUM 
	Item 6 - Proposed KHS 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets
	Item 7 - Proposed Budget Request for 2019 Project Consulting
	Item 8 - Project Information Technology 2018 New Building Purchases
	Item 9 - Report on KHS financials for Sept. 2018 and Oct. 2018
	Item 10 - Report on Accounts Payable for Sept. 2018 and Oct. 2-018



